SeabrookNPEm Resource

From: Cliche, Richard [Richard.Cliche@nexteraenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 1:43 PM

To: Cunanan, Arthur

Cc: Milano, Patrick; Tutinas, Peter; Carley, Edward
Subject: Out of Office

Arthur,

I'll be out of the office next week, 8/6-8/10. Please contact Pete Tutinas @ (603) 773-7549 if you need assistance during
that period. Pete will coordinate information and meeting arrangements that we discussed this morning.

Rick Cliche

License Renewal Project Manager
Seabrook Station
richard.cliche@fpl.com

Desk: (603) 773-7003

Fax: (603) 773-7995

Cell: (603) 765-6358




Hearing ldentifier: Seabrook_License_Renewal NonPublic
Email Number: 3431

Mail Envelope Properties (2B617A8F06E7124FOD8C7AEO069F68EF91E360B4B40)

Subject: Out of Office

Sent Date: 8/2/2012 1:42:39 PM

Received Date: 8/2/2012 1:42:23 PM

From: Cliche, Richard

Created By: Richard.Cliche@nexteraenergy.com
Recipients:

"Milano, Patrick" <Patrick.Milano@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Tutinas, Peter" <Peter.Tutinas@nexteraenergy.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Carley, Edward" <Edward.Carley@nexteraenergy.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Cunanan, Arthur" <Arthur.Cunanan@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: GOXEXVS04.fplu.fpl.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 428 8/2/2012 1:42:23 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



